

Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)

From: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 1:03 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Subject: RE: Repeat of 2006 study request, but for Flint and Genesee County and Detroit zip codes, from January 1 2011 to present.

Yes, I think there is clearly some urgency to the situation.

MDEQ has publicly stated that your blood lead records, are showing that there is no public health concern for residents in Flint.

The levels of lead in Flint water, that we are finding in our water sampling, are certainly in a range that can cause childhood lead poisoning.

Indeed, one child has already, likely been lead poisoned from exposure to high lead in water.

I think the fact that you already have other teams working on these records, indicates a high level of interest, and urgency.

Congressional interest in the safety of the water is also very high, and this will be an important issue in deciding options for treating the water, in the weeks and months ahead.

Best Regards,

Marc

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) [mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 12:58 PM
To: Marc Edwards
Subject: RE: Repeat of 2006 study request, but for Flint and Genesee County and Detroit zip codes, from January 1 2011 to present.

Maybe. My contact at Legal let me know the other day that he's unusually busy with other matters right now, so his review of DUAs might be delayed unless there was a specific reason for quicker action on his part.

If you are in need of a reasonably-quick turnaround—i.e., a week rather than a month or so—then please send me a paragraph explaining why. I'll pass that along with your DUA.

If you're not in a hurry, then I'm all set for now—I'll submit your DUA as is.

From: Marc Edwards [mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu]
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 7:57 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Repeat of 2006 study request, but for Flint and Genesee County and Detroit zip codes, from January 1 2011 to present.

Do you need anything else from me?

Marc

From: Marc Edwards [mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 5:39 PM
To: 'Scott, Robert L. (DCH)'

Subject: RE: Repeat of 2006 study request, but for Flint and Genesee County and Detroit zip codes, from January 1 2011 to present.

Here you go.

Best Regards,
Marc

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) [mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 7:55 AM

To: Marc Edwards

Subject: RE: Repeat of 2006 study request, but for Flint and Genesee County and Detroit zip codes, from January 1 2011 to present.

Yes, sorry for the delay; I'll get you a more complete answer later today.

From: Marc Edwards [mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu]

Sent: Monday, September 07, 2015 11:40 AM

To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>

Subject: FW: Repeat of 2006 study request, but for Flint and Genesee County and Detroit zip codes, from January 1 2011 to present.

Robert,

Can you confirm that you received the e-mail below, with the request for blood lead data on Flint?

Marc

From: Marc Edwards [mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2015 8:36 PM

To: 'scottrob@michigan.gov' <scottrob@michigan.gov>

Subject: Repeat of 2006 study request, but for Flint and Genesee County and Detroit zip codes, from January 1 2011 to present.

Hi Robert,

I would like to repeat the study I did below, but updated for Flint Michigan, Genesee Country Michigan, and Detroit. What I need is blood lead data from all Flint zip codes, Genesee County zip codes and Detroit zip codes from 2011 to present.

Please do not identify the records by name, but have an ID code for each individual that can be sorted, along with the date of the measurement, blood lead result, zip code in which the child resides, and child's birth date so I can determine the age of the subject.

The intervention of interest, is the change from Detroit water to Flint River water, in Flint Michigan. Genesee County and Detroit serve as control data sets.

If it can be provided in a format that can be read into EXCEL, that would be best.

Let me know if you need a new signed data sharing agreement, or whether our agreement from 2006 is still ok.

Best Regards,